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May 22, 2017

Consulting

Fort Bend County Engineering Department
Atten: Stacy Slawinski

301 Jackson Street

Richmond, TX 77469

Project: Willie Melton Blvd., Kendelton, TX in Precinct 1
From FM 2919 to 1000 feet west
Fort Bend County Project No. 13115
Invoice No. 3 Project No. HJC15-01

Dear Mr. Slawinski:
HJ Consulting, Inc. is pleased to provide you with the third invoice for the service rendered for the
completion of Final Design for the above referenced project.

Task Contract Percent Invoice to Previously Due
Amount complete Date Invoiced This Invoice

Basic Services:

Phase |- Preliminary Eng. $15,000 100% $15,000 $15,000 -0-
Phase II- Final Design $36,500 100% $36,500 $25,550 $10,950
Phase IlI- Construction Phase  $15,000 at time and material $0 -0- -0-

Additional Services:

Topographic Survey $11,000 100% $11,000 $11,000 -0-
Geotechnical Investigation $2,500 100% $2,500 $2,500 -0-
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Tkl $80,000 V'$65.000  V/$54,050 $10,950
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We appreciate the opportunity to collaborate with the Fort Bend County Project. Theffinal design 044'%7
is complete and is currently under the bid phase. | certify this invoice to be true and dorrect.

Sincerely,

A S ﬂ/{ "0
P
Harish Jajoo, P.E., CFM
President
Civil Engineers | Construction Managers

4771 Sweetwater Boulevard, Suite 254, Sugar Land, Texas 77479
832-338-3202 (C) | 832-553-3103 (F) | www.hjconsultinginc.com



Harris, Britten

From: Robert Barnett <rbarnett@lja.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 8:20 AM

To: Harris, Britten

Cc: Slawinski, Stacy

Subject: FW: Willie Melton- FBC Bond project # 13115 - Invoice #3

Attachments: Fort Bend County Invoice #3-05222017.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; PastedGraphic-4.tiff;

ATT00002.htm

Britten,
Attached is Harish Jajoo's final invoice for the design phase of Willie Melton, 2013 Bond Project 13115.
LJA Concurs with the percentage complete as shown.

Regards,

Robert W. Barnett, P.E.
Vice President/Transportation

LJA Engineering | We Build Civilization
© West Houston

P: 713.953.5200

D: 713.953.5248

C: 281.615.9683
www_ljaengineering.com

Facebook e Twitter » LinkedIn

From: Harish Jajoo [mailto:harish@hjconsultinginc.com]
Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 5:01 PM

To: Robert Barnett <rbarnett@lja.com>

Cc: Stacy Slawinski <Stacy.Slawinski@fortbendcountytx.gov>
Subject: Willie Melton- FBC Bond project # 13115 - Invoice #3

Bob- Attached is my invoice for Willie Melton . This will complete the scope of work for the Design Phase.
Please let me know if any other information is required. Thanks for expediting this invoice.



